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Richard Dwyer

From: Cote, Mosha [Mosha.Cote@arcticcollege.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 2:01 PM
To: lmanzo@kivalliqinuit.ca; Phyllis Beaulieu; joanne.rose@dfo-mpo.gc.ca; 

aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca; Joan Scottie; blmayor@netkaster.ca; blsao@netkaster.ca; 
sarah_gauthier@golder.com

Subject: Report Acknowledge
Attachments: summary english and inuktitut.pdf

April 27,2010 
 
 
 

Brent Topp 
Golder Associates Ltd. 

1721 8th Street East 
Saskatoon, SK 
S7H 0T4   CA 

Fax: 306 665-3342 
 

This is to acknowledge receipt of your Annual Summary Report on the project “Hydrological Baseline Assessment of the 
Kiggavik Project”, license number 0301409N-A granted on May 14, 2009. 

 
NRI appreciates the information you have submitted. Your report will be placed on file at NRI and copies of your report will also 

be distributed to those agencies that were involved in the licensing review process for your project. Your report will also be a 
welcome addition to the NRI database. 

 
The NRI database is used to assist in replying to public requests for information, and to provide information to other researchers 
who may wish to undertake similar projects. We hope that sharing information will help to foster growth in Northern science and 

increase awareness of the value of research to Nunavut residents. 
 

We look forward to receiving a copy of the Final Report on your project, whether it is a paper, thesis, or other publication. 
Electronic copies in Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF would be most appreciated if you would like posting or referencing of your 

report on the NRI web site (www.nri.nu.ca). 
 

In closing, we trust your research experience in Nunavut has been positive and ask that you please encourage your colleagues to 
contact NRI if they intend to undertake a research project in Nunavut.  We look forward to assisting them in obtaining proper 
approvals from community agencies, Designated Inuit Organizations for the Nunavut Land Claim and government regulatory 

bodies. 
 

Regards, 
 

 
Mosha Cote 

Manager, Research Liaison 
 

cc:        Environmental Assessment Screener, NIRB 
Lands Administrator, KivIA 
Executive Director, NWB 

Area Manager, DFO 
Director of Wildlife Management, NWMB 

Nunavut Planning Commission, Implementation Coordinator 
Mayor / Hamlet, Baker Lake 

HTA Chairperson, Baker Lake 



2

 
  



3

 
 


